

February 13, 2002

Memorandum

To:
Whomever it concerns

From:
Informal task force on workshops at the University of Rochester

Date:
02/13/02
Re:
Characteristics of a good workshop room

Interest in workshop room characterization stems from short-term and long-term concerns.  In the short-term, we need to understand what we mean by a good workshop room as we attempt to bring some sanity to the workshop room/section scheduling.  We also need to determine what, if any, relatively inexpensive changes are warranted to present facilities to improve the usefulness of specific rooms for workshops.  In the long term, we need to specify the ideal workshop room for use in planning future facilities/renovations.  The requirements listed below were compiled by Learning Assistance Services and a group of faculty with experience teaching courses that use workshops. 

The ideal workshop room:

· Has enough room to seat 15 people comfortably, plus a little space to the side for hands-on activities (we estimate 270-350 sq. ft. is a reasonable range)

· Has moveable chairs 

· Has chairs around two or three tables that can be easily configured as one or separate tables

· Has a large (or more than one) black or white board (with appropriate supplies)

· Has internet connectivity

· Has at least one wide screen display for group viewing of internet work or VCR

· Is accessible during the time of use

· Has reasonable ventilation, heating, cooling

· Has good lighting

· Quiet environment

The essential components of a workshop room are:  

· Moveable chairs or desks

· Room/chairs for 15 people

· Black/white board

· Accessibility

· No major distractions

· Decent lighting 

· Decent ventilation, heating cooling

Some professors make extensive use of the internet in their workshops.  For these professors, internet connectivity is essential, preferably combined with one or two wide-screen displays.
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